Narth East Lincolnshire Borough Councl!

The Hedith Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (All Tiers) (England) Regulations
2020" (S1. 2020 No. 1374)

PROHIBITION NOTICE
17th Febryary 2021

Part A ;
To: Mr Lee Colfing
Tradirig as: The Marriers Rest

At: Albart Street East, Grimsby, DNS2 7DN

ot I

This Prohibition Notice is served undet regufation 9(2) of Tha Health Protecton {Garonavitus, Re-
strictions} (All Tlers) (England) Regulations 2020 {'the Regulations’) and has imirriediate effegt.

The Regulalions [mpase eertain restrictions to protest against the risks to public health ariglng krom
coronavirus, Falluré to coriply with the requiremants of the Regulations, without réasaiiable éxcuse,
is & eriminal offence. . ,

I; Adriah Walson Moeody, désignated as a refevant person fof the purposes of the Regulations by
North East Lincolnshire Borough Goungll; have reasonable grounds for belfeving that you are con-
travening a faquirement i the Regulations as setout in Part B below and that it i$ necessary and
p[‘?portionate to issue this Prohjbitian Notice o prevent you from cortinuing to contravene that re-
quirarnant.

Parf B. Contravention of the restrictions

Ragufation contravened: Lee Colling on the 43 February 2021 carried on a business/provided a
service othar than as permittad by the exceptions listed in paragraphs 12 and 13 namely: a public
house and being in coniravention of regulation 8, and Part 8 of Schedule 8A, paragraph 11{1), to
The Health Protection {Coronavitus, Restrictions) {All Tiers) (England) Regulabons 2020

Particulars of the offence; Humberside Poltee Offtcers attanded the premises at abeut 2230 brs on
Sdturday 13" February 2021 following complalnts. On thélr afrival about 20 pérsons tan dway ds
they entered, One persen was apprehended and he claimed to the Police Officers that the
Designated Premises Supervisor had told him fo open the premises so people could drink.

Part C, Actlon required

This Prohibitiori Nofice fequires that you immediately eease the aclivities identified in Part B giving
rise ta contravention of the Regylations, The measures specified below must be taken to prevent
continued contravention of the Regulations:

Cease carrying on a husiness/providing the service of alcohof other than as permitfed by
the axceptions listed in paragraphs 12 and 13

' Arhénded most recently by $t2020 No, 1611 / 1646 / 1654, and 5t 2021 No, 8
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Part D, Consequences of rion-comiplisnce with this Nofice, and with the Regulatichs

Fallurs to comply wilty this Prohibition Nolles, without reasonable excuse, is an offencs urider regula-
tion 10 of the Regulations, punishable by a fine en summiary eanviction In a Magistrates’ Gourt,

A fixed paialty Fotice tay Be issued In accordance with requlafion 11 and 12 of the Regulations, or
you may be prosetuted under regulations 10 and 18 of the Reguations.

Part E. Challeniging this Prohibition Notice

It you conislder that the Notice should nat have baen IssUiad, You can maks represeritatishs to North
East Lingolnstire Bordtigh Counail In writing oulining your reasens tor challenging the Notice, within
7 days of the dafe on'this Notice. '

Yaur challenge wjll' be processed in accordarice with North East Lincolnshire Borough Gouricll's

ord
Complaint Procedure; https:ifwiww.nelines.qov.uklyeur-colincicamplaints-smplimisnts- ndstigges.
floris/

Contact: Addari Watsot Mabdy

This Notice remains jn force evsn if you have raised 4 chalishge.

Should th ty' chaliénge determine that tie Notice should hot
- aghi lesuad, Vou & Gting.

Sigried: Diats: 17" February 2021

Name and Address of Local Authiority: North East Lincolnshire Borough Goune
Munisipal Offices
Town Hall Square
Grimsby
DN31 tHU
Teléphona: 01472 326299 Emall: licensing@nelincs.gov.uk

If you are not sure.of your rights or the Implications of this Notica, you
may want to seek independent legal advice.
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Froms Michac! Khen AR

Sent: 22 February 20

Cc: Licensin, <Llcensing2@nelincs.cov.uk>; "lee collins'

Subject: Prohibition Notice Challenge - Mr Lee Collins

e

| have been instructed to formally lodge a challenge against the attached Prohibition Notice dated
17 February 2021 that has been served on Mr Lee Collins.

| wish to draw your attention to the attached email from -hat was sent to Mr Coflins on
18 February 2021 which confirms that Mr Collins was not aware of the incident, and therefore Mr

Collins did not carry on a business or provid as stated in the notice. The email confirms
that Mr Collins, the named DPS, did not tellﬂto open,

[ would like to point out that a prohibition notice cannot be issued to prevent a business operating
that is already prohibited from.operation due to other regulations. A prohibition notice must seek
for measures to be put in piace before opening. That is not possible in this instance.

For the above the prohibition is wrong and we therefore request that it be withdrawn.

We reserve the right to expand upon this request should the notice not be withdrawn.

Kind regards

Kurnia Licensing Consultants Uimited
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To
Cc: lee collins
Subject: To whom it may concern

Date: 18 ruai 21 at 18:52:18 GMT

To who it may concern

My name is | am a Barman/maintenance man for Lee Collins at the Mariners rest. | am

also a key hol!er '!or t!e venue,

| was performing some maintenance works and checking the venue mid evening on Saturday 13th
February 2021, whilst | was performing some duties some friends knocked on the window to see
how | was, they was sat talking to me when the police arrived and asked for my details as they said |
was breaking the law due to how many people was in the venue, they asked where | got the keys
from and as stated in this statement | am a key holder of the venue, | was issued a fine that will
arrive in the post and took my keys for the venue off me,

Lee Collins did not know | was performing any tasks at the venue Saturday evening as | usually go
and do my checks and any jobs that need doing and report to him as soon as they are done.

I have now lost my job there when we are allowed to reopen and apologize for any thing | have done
wrong but wasn’t aware that | was doing anything wrong in the first instance as the venue wasn’t

open as | stated,

Also may | add that the police asked where | got the keys from to which | replied from Lee Collins, |
have been a key holder since September 2020,

Kind regards
i Sent fram my IPhone
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